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\ THE WH ITE HOUSE 
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MEMORANDUM FOR 

FROM: 

SUBJECT : 

May 29 , 1987 

THE PRESI DENT ~ 

ARTHUR B. CULVAHOUSE , JR . 
COUNSEL TO THE PRES I DENT 

Summary of Iran/Contra Hearings 
for May 28 , 1987 

Attached is a summary of the testimony yesterday by Felix 
Rodriguez and Lewis Tambs (the forme r U. S . Amba s sador t o 
Costa Rica) • 

The hearings will resume today at 9:30 a.m . in executive 
session. The witness will be the CIA Station Chief in Costa 
Rica . 

Attachment 
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June 4, 19 86 

'MEMORANDUM FOR RODNEY B . MCDANIEL 

FROM: RAYMOND F. BURGHA 

ATTACHMENT B 

· .. 

.~--:.:. ~· - .. 
·. 

SUBJECT: Minutes of the 
Planning Grolfp 

1986 National Security 

:·~...:· . 
. ,.:.-"\ 

Attached are the minutes of the National Security Planning·;'Gr·oup 
meeting on May 16, 1986. . .. ,.< .. ' 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the attached minutes be filed. 

/?.~ C-t Approve / ~ , _...._ _ _..._ Disapprove ---

Attachment: 
Tab I Minutes of the NSPG meeting 

SE~ 
DECLASSIFY ON: OADR 

.. . ...... ·-
·. · .... 

.... : . ..:, ·: ._ ... ._ -. ... ... . . ·-·- .. ~ -· -..... -.. 

; _. ,. ·; 
.. --...~.- .. :~:.~_ 

'. ., : :~>;. ~~:· ~- ~~ .. 
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.. ·-
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